DEFENSE INFORMATION SYSTEMS NETWORK

VIDEO SERVICES II (DVS-II)

RFI

NOTICE

04/23/2003

Reference: Sources Sought Notice, DVS-II, Posted 16 Apr 03

QUESTION 1.  What information does DISA hope to gather from this RFI?

Answer:  DISA is gathering technical information to incorporate in an RFP for Command and Control (C2) video teleconferencing services.  Additionally, we want to assess the level of interest within the small business community.

QUESTION 2.  Will the DVS-II acquisition be designated as a small business set-aside?

Answer:  Our initial assessment has found no reason why DVS-II should not be set-aside for small business.  Responses to this RFI will validate our opinion that the small business community can meet both DISA’s technical needs and provide adequate competition to afford the government a best value contract.

QUESTION 3.  In 2000, DISA issued an RFI for the DVS-II acquisition.  What has changed that has caused DISA to issue a new RFI vice going forward with the contract now?

Answer:  The 2000 RFI was based upon common user video teleconferencing services requirements. Since then, video conferencing has become a primary command and control (C2) tool for the Department of Defense.  The DVS II requirements have changed to address those C2 requirements. 

QUESTION 4.  Within the referenced Sources Sought notice, mention is made to the "current video services contract".  Please identify (name and location) of the present contractor(s) and point of contact(s) for the current video services contract(s)?

Answer:  The current contractor is AT&T Government Solutions, 1900 Gallows Road Vienna, VA 22182.  The AT&T Program Manager is Ms.Tina Gorman.

QUESTION 5.  When was the current video services contract(s) awarded and when does it expire?

Answer:  The current contract was awarded in February 1997.  The contract will expire 30 April 2005.

QUESTION 6.  For planning purposes, in the event the Government decides to go forward with a competitive procurement, what would be the earliest date for release of a draft RFP?

Answer: Currenty, the government does not plan to release a draft RFP.
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